
 
 
 
TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
March 14th, 2024 l 7:30 P.M. 
 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR LIVE STREAMING 
Via telephone: Dial (929) 205-6099 or (312) 626-6799, enter ID 847 7007 5861 (press # for participant number) 

    Via computer https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS 

Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should contact the 
Township Clerk at 248-846-6510 in advance to request assistance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public Comment is the time for audience members to comment on items not on the agenda. This is not a 
question-answer period. Please keep comments to no more than three minutes. Audience members will also be 
given the opportunity to comment on items that appear on the agenda after a motion is made and seconded, 
but before a vote is taken. Comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting to the Township Clerk at 
clerk@springfield-twp.us or 248-846-6510. 

AGENDA 
Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Agenda Additions & Changes 
Public Comment 
Consent Agenda 
a)  Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of February 8, 2024, Special Meeting of February 22, 2024  
b) Accept the February 2024 Treasurer's Report 
c) Receive February 2024 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, 

Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills: February Additional Disbursements totaling $244,072.56 and March 2024 Bills 

List totaling $68,299.42 

e) Adopt Resolution 2024-02 Authorizing the Adoption of the Oakland County Multi-Jurisdictional 
Hazard Mitigation Plan  

f) Authorize the Natural Resources Manager to hire two Natural Resources Crew Members in 2024 
contingent on acceptance of job offer, wage negotiations and onboarding processes 

g) Approve the Facilities Manager to enter an agreement with All n One for the 2024 Lawn 
Maintenance Season at zero increase over 2023 rates  

h) Set Joint meeting of the Township board and Planning Commission for April 23 at 6:00 PM 
i) Approve Budget of up to $1,427.00 for the Deputy Clerk to attend the MAMC Summer Conference 
j) Receive Communication:  

a. Award for $3,000.00 Tire Grant Submitted from Deputy Treasurer Erin Mattice 

PRESENTATION 
a. Oakland County Treasurer Robert Wittenburg – Foreclosure Prevention 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Proposed Parks & Recreational Millage Renewal Proposition Language 
2. Discussion of Parks & Recreation Michigan Department of Natural Resources Grant Applications  
3. 2024 Gravel Program Participation  
4. 2024 Dust Control Program 

 

Public Comment 

Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861
mailto:clerk@springfield-twp.us


 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the February 8, 2024 Regular Meeting of the Springfield 

Township Board to order at 7:30 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
David Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee   
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 
Others Present 
Greg Need                 Township Attorney 
 
Board Members not Present 
Denny Vallad   Township Trustee 

 

Agenda Additions & Changes:  
  

Public Comment:   
 
Ric Davis addressed the Board stating that some of his comments in the January 29th, 2024, meeting 
were not recorded in the minutes. He restated his comment that was made at the January 29th 
meeting by saying that he feels the new Chief needs experience in the Medical Control Authority 
and experience with paid on-call.  He also stated that he looked at the credentials of all three 
candidates and after seeing the interviews he felt two candidates were fit for the department and 
didn’t understand why the 3rd candidate got pushed through.  
 

Consent Agenda:   
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that Captain Stickland requested the move of New Business 1. to Old 
Business 1. 
 
Clerk Miller stated the minutes in the Consent Agenda for January 30th, state January 29th in the 
heading and will be changed before being signed by the Clerk and Supervisor.  



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Trustee Hopper moved to approve the Consent agenda as amended. Supported by 
Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and 
Whitley; No: none; Absent: Vallad. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 

 

a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting January 11th 2024, Special Meeting of 
January 29th 2024, and Special Meeting of January 30th 2024 

b) Accept the December 2023 Treasurer’s Report and January 2024 
Treasurer’s Report 

c) Authorize payment of bills: January 2024 Monthly Reports: Building, 
Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp Time, IT, 
and Natural Resources 

d) Authorize payment of bills: January Additional Disbursements totaling 
$181,374.72 and February 2024 Bills List totaling $63,085.06 

e) Approve 2024 Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) 
Dues at the cost of $1,958.00 

f) Receive 2023 Planning Commission annual Report 
g) Receive 2024 Liquor License Renewal Review 
h) Authorize Natural Resources Manager to contract for prescribed burn 

services with the following contractors at costs not to exceed: Stantec 
Consulting Services, LLC not to exceed $4,800.00 and Plantwise LLC not to 
exceed $7,200.00 

i) Receive communication: 
    -Thank you from Clarkston Area Youth Assistance (CAYA) for 2023 
Contribution 

 

Old Business: 
 

1. Sale of Fire Department Engines – Reconsider Sale Price and Method 
 
Captain Hart led this discussion by stating that the Fire Department in Holly that was supposed to 
purchase the two engines backed out. The minutes of September 2023 stated that they would try 
to sell them by word of mouth and put them on social media, which was done. He also stated that 
he purchased an ad in Fire Trader Magazine. As of right now they are up for sale for $45,000 and 
$50,000, and so far, they have received one call with interest. He researched a Broker in Alabama 
and stated they will take 10% of the sale price as a fee. He also did more research on the resale 
value of the engines and found they typically are listed between $35,000-$45,000. He is suggesting 
that the price be lowered to $30,000 for one and $35,000 for the other.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked if he would do another Fire Trader Ad with the updated price. 
 
Captain Hart answered yes, another 30-day ad would be published, along with an updated pricing 
ad on Marketplace.  



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Treasurer Dubre asked if they did not sell, would he then talk to the Broker about selling them. 
 
Captain Hart stated yes, he would wait 30 days and if they didn’t sell then he would contact the 
broker about selling them with the 10% commission.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated she is disappointed that they didn’t sell at their current price and suggested 
they run the reduced-price ad for at least 2 months.  
 
Trustee Pliska moved to amend the previously authorized sale of two 2003 American LaFrance 
fire engines from a minimum total of between $100,000 and $110,000 to a minimum total of 
$65,000 less 10% broker fees if required after a period of 60 days. Supported by Clerk Miller. Vote 
on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: 
Vallad. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote.  
 
A comment was made by a member of the Fire Department regarding this motion asking if they 
could donate the lower priced engine to OCC in exchange for training time at the fire tower or at 
the Crest Center.  
 
Supervisor Moreau liked this idea and asked Captain Hart to find out what the value exchange 
would be for this. 
 

2. Fire department Shift Staffing Policy 
 
Captain Strickland led this discussion by stating that with the implementation of ALS the Fire 
Department agreed to review the staffing. He feels they are at a good place to make that review of 
the policy. He researched the surrounding departments to find out their policies on shift staffing. 
After meeting with the Supervisor, he stated what he would like to see in the new policy. He stated 
that currently they have a 24-hour consecutive policy, meaning a person can work 24 hours, but if 
they need to work overtime, they would have to get authorization from the Fire Chief. He continued 
by saying that at times those authorizations were not approved and therefore they had open shifts. 
Some personnel are interested in picking up those shifts and Captain Strickland stated that he feels 
comfortable now bringing this to the Board to approve those extra shifts. He thinks it would be a 
huge bonus to have the opportunity to fill the schedule. He continued by saying that currently when 
they are scheduling staffing, they go through all the paid on-call staff and go through 2 rotations of 
picking their shifts. After that is done, they go through a 3rd rotation where then the full timers are 
allowed to pick their shifts. The remaining open shifts after this rotation is when this new policy 
would kick in to allow for more shift opportunities. He stated that he is requesting a 48-hour policy, 
with mandatory down-time. He stated that if this policy is approved, he would add this to the fire 
report starting next month for review. 
 
Clerk Miller asked how he came up with the mandatory downtime hours of 1pm to 4pm each day. 
 



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Captain Stickland said he came to this policy after discussions with employees that work with 
different fire departments and what they are comfortable with.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that his only concern with that is if there is an emergency call that requires them 
to respond during those specific hours.  
 
Captain Hart stated that the hours could be floating hours.  
 
Supervisor Moreau suggested they adjust it to say 3 hours throughout the day. She also noted that 
she did contact Dave Feichtner to better understand what went into this policy.  
 
Trustee Whitley commented that he feels the 3-hour block should be mandatory, but he believes 
there should be some leeway on how those hours are taken. 
 
Captain Hart stated that there is already downtime set into every member’s schedule.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that he noticed the trend being 72-hour shifts, and he wouldn’t be surprised 
if the hours go up eventually. 
 
Clerk Miller moved to approve the Springfield Townships Fire Department’s minimum staffing 
policy as presented with noted changes regarding required downtime as presented by Captain 
Strickland in his February 2nd 2024 Memo. Supported by Trustee Hopper. Vote on the motion. 
Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Whitley. No: none; Absent: Vallad. The motion 
carried by a 6 to 0 vote.  
 
A member of the Fire department commented that 48-hour shifts are very common, and he doesn’t 
feel as though the schedule will negatively impact the personnel.  
 
Ric Davis commented that he hopes this policy reminds everyone how important it is to have the 
lounge area in the station for personnel. 
 

Supervisor Moreau commented that she and the Board were never against having a lounge area 
for the department. 
 

Ric Davis stated that Supervisor Moreau called it a rumpus Room and that she felt that it was not 
needed. 
 

Supervisor Moreau stated that the bunk rooms at station 1 and 2 are finished and that was a priority 
for her and the Board to make sure that the firefighters were able to have comfortable and restful 
sleep. 
 
Ric Davis commented that he was at the planning meeting and knows what was said.  
 

Supervisor Moreau stated that she wants to keep the comments on topic and on the current 
motion.  



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

3. Fire Chief Search – Discuss Second Round Interview Format 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that 1st round interviews were done on Monday January 29th and she 
wanted to give the Board and the Fire department time to submit their questions that they would 
like the candidates to answer for their 2nd round interview. At the Special Meeting on Tuesday, the 
consensus was for the candidates to make a prepared presentation followed by short impromptu 
questions. The presentation would be budget related and it was suggested that it be related to an 
instance where an ALS millage was not passed. Short answer questions were submitted by Fire 
Personnel and Board members.  
 
Treasurer Dubre and Trustee Pliska both stated that they think the questions submitted should not 
be read during this public meeting to keep the integrity of the interview process.  
 
Trustee Pliska continued by saying that he identified 7 questions that were of the same difficulty 
and required the same depth of thought. He feels 6 questions should be retained for a more random 
question and answer scenario. He thinks the other questions would be great follow-up questions. 
He identified questions submitted by the Fire Department that he believes would be most 
important to ask. He feels those 7 questions were the best to allow him to come up with a scoring 
rubric.  
 
Supervisor Moreau noted that the Board decided against doing written questions but wondered if 
the Board wanted to submit some of these questions in advance as written questions. She stated 
that if 2 or 3 questions were submitted in advance that would help the Board gather more 
information.  
 
Treasurer Dubre isn’t fond of advance questions. She likes the idea of keeping the process 
impromptu. 
 
Trustee Pliska agreed with Treasurer Dubre. 
 
Supervisor Moreau suggested having time limits on the presentation.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that he thinks having a longer presentation would cut out question 
opportunities from the Board.  
 
Trustee Pliska asked if there is intent to do another interview after February 22nd or if the intent is 
to identify a candidate after the 2nd round interviews. 
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she wouldn’t intend to have a 3rd interview.  
 
Trustee Whitley agreed that 2 rounds are plenty.  
 



 

 

  

 

 6 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau suggested three 20-minute time blocks. 20 minutes for the presentation, 20 
minutes for the draw questions, and 20 minutes for questions from the Board. She asked the Board 
members about the presentation and if they want any changes to the verbiage. 
 
Trustee Whitley asked if the Board is going to define what type of resources the candidates will 
have for their presentation.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she thinks the Board should leave it open so the candidates can reach 
out and ask questions. 
 
Trustee Whitley stated that the room needs to be prepared for the use of electronics or the 
projection screen.  
 
Supervisor Moreau suggested that they offer what resources are available to them ahead of time 
so they can prepare accordingly. She wanted to go back to what Trustee Pliska mentioned about 
the 7 questions of equal depth and asked the Board their opinions.  
 
Trustee Hopper liked the thought basis that Trustee Pliska had about the 7 questions. 
 
Trustee Whitley agreed and asked the process of these questions. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated the candidates would pull 2 questions and have a limited time to prepare. 
They would then present the answers to the Board in 20 minutes. The questions would then be 
returned, and the next candidate would pull their 2 questions.  
 
Trustee Pliska suggested a timer for the candidates to see. 
 
The Board agreed it would be in the best interest of the candidates to allow them to see a timer. 
 
Trustee Hopper thanked the Fire Department for their submitted questions. He also asked if the 
candidates will be given a contact person to give more information to them if needed for the 
presentation question.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that she will provide the budget to the candidates, but they should 
contact members of the department as they see fit. 
 

New Business: 
 

1. Long Lake Wetland Restoration – Update and Grant Authorization 
 
Natural Resources Manager Mike Losey addressed the Board by stating that last February he 
presented on the environmental restoration project opportunity along Long Lake. They have 
continued to provide restoration work in that area and partnered with various groups. He stated 



 

 

  

 

 7 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

that this lake is key for the preservation of certain species. A design engineering permitting Grant 
was submitted through the Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership to help with the erosion issues in the 
Prairie fen, but it was contingent on the federal government passing a new federal fiscal year 
budget, so he stated that grant funding can’t be awarded right now. He continued by saying that 
an additional opportunity through Ducks Unlimited was announced in January to help with funding 
for wetland conservation projects. They have coordinated this grant to focus on high quality 
wetlands that include Saginaw Bay and western Lake Erie watersheds, this would include the 
Shiawassee that flows to Saginaw Bay. The erosion ditch that was discussed would be included in 
the wetland conservation program through Ducks Unlimited. He stated that he has reached out to 
them, and they are very receptive to this project. He continued by saying this project would 
continue through 2026. He is requesting, due to the uncertainty of the Midwest Glacial Lakes 
partnership project, that they apply for the design engineering permitting phase and the restoration 
phase through Ducks Unlimited. He stated that after speaking with a representative from the 
Midwest Glacial Lakes partnership, he was open to the idea of it being a collaborative project. He 
is requesting that the same packet for the design and engineering permitting program that was 
used for MGLP be used for Ducks Unlimited and expand the grant to include the Townships 
matching commitment for fiscal year 2024 and for the restoration money to fix the erosion ditch. 
He obtained high level estimates for the construction phase which would be refined further once 
this is approved. He stated that Ducks Unlimited doesn’t require any matching funds and he thinks 
they could fund around $250,000 per project with a $45,000 match.  
 
Supervisor Moreau thanked Mr. Losey and clarified that this is for the Long Lake Area, which is 
northwest of the Civic Center.  
 
Mr. Losey stated how beautiful the area is and how much he has seen it being used recreationally 
lately and said that fixing the erosion issue will address and improve recreational use.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked if he has seen an increase due to the opening of Hartland Meadows.  
 
Mr. Losey answered that since it is easier to get back to that area, due to the new trail, that is likely 
for the increase in paddle sports and other recreational uses.  
 
Trustee Hopper stated that the times he has gone back to this area he is disgusted to see the erosion 
that this ditch has caused.  
 
Mr. Losey said it is nice to have various groups and people that can brainstorm together to come 
up with different solutions on how to complete this project effectively. 
 
Treasurer Dubre thanked Mr. Losey for his time and hard work on this project. 
 
Trustee Hopper moved to authorize submission of grant application to the Ducks Unlimited 
Wetland Conservation Program, grant reimbursement request not to exceed $500,000. Authorize 
match contribution to Wetland Conservation Program grant application not to exceed $45,000 in 
FY 2024, using matching funds previously authorized for Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership Grant 



 

 

  

 

 8 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

by the Township Board on February 9, 2023. Supported by Trustee Pliska. Vote on the motion. 
Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Whitley. No; none. Absent: Vallad. The motion 
carried by a 6 to 0 vote.  
 
 

2. Proposed New Janitorial Custodian Service Agreement 
 
Facilities Manager Jerry David led this discussion by stating that the Board has been provided with 
bid proposals from those who were interviewed for a new janitorial agreement. He stated that 
Parks and Recreation and Library also reviewed this and there was a committee to interview the 
companies. He stated that the current janitorial company, Clean Team Inc, purchased the 
Township’s original cleaning company Absolute Building Maintenance several years ago. Since then, 
Clean Team has had a hard time with staffing issues and therefore has had a hard time keeping the 
building clean. The cost comparison in the Memo provided to the Board includes quotes from 
Stratus Building Solutions, Corporate Cleaning Group, and Office Pride Commercial Cleaning. The 
committee came up with questions to ask each bidder and based on the results, were able to 
narrow down which company they felt was the right fit. Those companies were Corporate Cleaning 
and Office Pride. He is recommending that the Township enter into an agreement with Corporate 
Cleaning Group at a yearly cost of $53,100. He continued by saying that he has personal experience 
with Corporate Cleaning Group and highly recommends them. He also noted that this cost is split 
65%/35% between the Township and the Library.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that he appreciated the fact that Mr. David has worked with this company 
before. 
 
Treasurer Dubre agreed. 
 
Mr. David continued by saying that this will be a 3-person team, with a team leader. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that currently Clean Team has only 1 person that comes in to clean the 
facility.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked when letting go of Clean Team will become effective. 
 
Mr. David stated that they must receive a 30-day notice before termination. 
 
Treasurer Dubre stated she is not comfortable with that and feels like they will stop coming if they 
know the Township isn’t going to utilize their services. 
 
Supervisor Moreau asked if there is a penalty for breach of contract. She also asked how soon 
Corporate Cleaning can start. 
 
Mr. David stated that they can start immediately depending on the 30-day notice with Clean Team.  
 



 

 

  

 

 9 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Trustee Whitley stated that he thinks it’s in the best interest to bring Corporate Cleaning in before 
letting Clean Team go so there isn’t a lapse in cleaning in the building. 
 

Mr. David stated that Clean Team has been paid through February so they can arrange for 
Corporate Cleaning to come in starting in March. 
 

Attorney Need stated that he looked through Corporate Cleaning’s contract agreement and found 
a few contradictions in the 3 separate documents that were provided, along with a few 
typographical and billing process errors. He stated the contract looks fine despite those few errors 
that can be easily corrected. 
 

Clerk Miller moved to authorize the Facilities Manager to award Corporate Cleaning Group the 
Cleaning Service Agreement, subject to revisions as per the Township Attorney’s 
recommendation for the cleaning of the Springfield Township Civic Center at a cost not to exceed 
$53,100.00 for the calendar year of 2024 at a cost split of Township 65% and Library 35%. 
Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, 
and Whitley. No: none; Absent: Vallad. Motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote.  
 

3. Springfield Township Master Plan 
 

a. Board Action to Adopt Final Plan 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated the Master Plan was adopted by the Planning Commission, per the 
Michigan Zoning Enabling Act. It is the Planning Commission’s responsibility to prepare, put out for 
Public Comment, and Adopt the Master Plan. The plan then moves to the Township Board for 
approval and adoption. She continued by saying that it has been through its 63-day review period 
with some comments received. A summary of the minor changes that were made was distributed 
and a copy of the public hearing notice is attached along with the adopted resolution from the 
Planning Commission. 
 
Trustee Hopper stated that the Planning Commission spent a year and a half working on this. He 
stated this unlocks future work with Giffels Webster and the responses received from the County 
were good. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that she is grateful for the comments received and for all the hard work 
that went into the Master Plan.  
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to adopt Resolution 2024-01 to adopt the Springfield Township Master 
Plan. Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, 
Pliska, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: Vallad. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 

b. Set Joint Metting with Planning Commission to Discuss Action Plan 
 
The Board tentatively scheduled the joint meeting for April 23rd at 6:00pm. 
 



 

 

  

 

 10 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

February 8, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: None  
 
 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 8:59 pm. 
 

 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 

_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



 
 
  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the February 22, 2024 Special Meeting of the 

Springfield Township Board to order at 5:00 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
David Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee   
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 
Others Present 
Judy Hensler Technical Review Committee member  
David Kwapis Technical Review Committee/Brandon Fire Chief 
 
Board Members Not Present 
Denny Vallad Township Trustee 

 
 

AGENDA- Fire Department Chief search second round interviews 
 
Supervisor Moreau began by stating the Board will be conducting interviews in 1 hour time blocks. 
There will be three 20-minute segments within the 1-hour block for each of the candidates. The 
first 20-minute block will be a prepared presentation of the challenge question, followed by 
impromptu short answer questions where there will be a random draw of 2 questions and the 
candidate will have time to prepare his answer for those questions. The last 20-minute segment 
will consist of standard interview questions from the Board.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated the challenge question is as follows: At the August State Primary Election 
the dedicated ALS Millage of .75 mills fails to be renewed by Township voters. This loss in Millage 
funding will reduce the Fire Fund Tax Revenue by $625,000. For the upcoming budget workshop 
meeting you are tasked with developing a plan that would allow the Fire Department to continue 
providing ALS services.  This question is for all candidates to present on, and they were all given a 
copy of the 2024 Fire Fund budget to prepare their answers.  
 
She welcomed Mattew Covey as the first candidate to be interviewed. 



 
 
  

 

 2

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Mr. Covey thanked the Township Board for having him and provided the Board with a packet and 
he had a power point for his presentation of the challenge question.  
 
Mr. Covey drew 2 questions at random that were preselected by the Board.  
 
The first question was: You want to seek the Township Board’s approval for a new department 
program or policy. After discussing it with the Supervisor, she said she did not think it was necessary 
and told you not to pursue it. However, in previous conversations you had with the Board, they 
indicated support for your program or policy. What would you do? 
 
Mr. Covey stated that as a Fire Chief, it’s his duty and responsibility to push the Fire Service forward 
in a positive direction that is required to operate in a safe and timely matter. He stated he would 
take his policy or program back to the Township Supervisor and spend a significant amount of time 
with the Supervisor going over why he feels it is necessary for the department. He would hopefully, 
through education and time, develop a clear and precise reason for why he needs this program. He 
stated it’s extremely important as a Fire Chief to have the Supervisor’s support and the support of 
the Township Board. If he felt like he was not able to get a positive reaction or change the 
Supervisor’s mind, if it was a safety issue or concern, he feels he would have to move towards 
approaching the Board on the situation. He stated that he doesn’t like that scenario because he is 
a bridge builder and a team builder, and he hopes that he would have the Supervisor’s support 
before this ever came to a head. He would never bring anything forward to the Supervisor that was 
unnecessary. He also added that it’s never good to go around the boss’s back, he would advise the 
Supervisor of his intentions to bring the policy forward to the Board.  
 
The second question was: With a growing Township and growing department, how do you see the 
department evolving? What steps would you take to ensure that the department is staying at the 
forefront of education, development, aggressive firefighting tactics, and aggressive paramedicine? 
 
Mr. Covey stated that he has never enjoyed it when firefighters or paramedics use the word 
aggressive. Being aggressive is not what he wants in the fire service. What he wants is skilled and 
educated decision makers that are looking for the best decision in a timely matter. As a Fire Chief 
it’s his responsibility to grow the members of the department to the best of their abilities by 
offering them multiple opportunities for advancement in their career and offering a succession plan 
where firefighters have the opportunity to grow in leadership and their skills. That allows the fire 
service members, paramedics, and firefighters to have the skills when there is a major incident or 
problem, to make quick and effective decisions. Those quick and effective decisions lead to the best 
outcome for the patient. As a Chief he is going to ensure there is proper education for the 
firefighters and there is a succession plan, by offering leadership programs, hands-on and proper 
training, and to have them be able to make the proper decision. He stated he currently works at a 
location where people say they are “aggressive” in fire service and paramedicine, and they are 
aggressive because they are able to make quick and effective decisions that lead to the success of 
the incident, meaning the patient is taken care of and the fire is handled properly and safely.  
 



 
 
  

 

 3

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau thanked him for his answers and the Board moved onto their follow-up 
questions. 
 
Supervisor Moreau asked if he could describe one area that he feels Springfield Township Fire 
Department is strong in, one area where he feels there could be improvements, and how he thinks 
he could assist with both of those.  
 
Mr. Covey answered that the Springfield Township Fire Department is progressive and is going in 
the right direction. He doesn’t see weakness, he sees strength. As a Fire Chief he believes that he is 
going to bring leadership to this department, and he is going to help guide it in the direction it is 
currently going. He has watched this Fire Department grow and stated it has come a long way with 
its support from the Board and its members. Transferring to ALS transport is a big task for a small 
department and he stated that there is no weakness here. He stated that he sees the ability to keep 
the department moving in a forward direction. He wants to bring Matt Covey’s form of leadership, 
which is to give people a seat at the table, to have the trust of the firefighters, and to help members 
build on their strengths to become better firefighters and paramedics. He sees no issues with how 
the department is currently. He sees a progressive department that is growing to the demand of 
the citizens and stated that demand is going to continue to grow and he wants to help champion 
its members to move the department in a forward direction.  
 
Clerk Miller asked where he sees his career trajectory taking him in 5-10 years.  
 
Mr. Covey answered that he sees himself in 5 years as dedicated as he is right now in his current 
department. He sees himself heavily involved in this department, continuing to watch it grow, 
having a succession plan and strategic plan in place. He sees all the firefighters and paramedics that 
are around him being better than the day they were before. He sees himself continuing to lead this 
department in the forward direction. He stated that he’s not the type of person that would not 
move this department forward, as he is motivated and his motivation in 5 years won’t change. He 
is going to continue to grow in this community and in the fire department to meet the demands. 
He stated that the baby boomers are continuing to age. He sees himself in a department that 
everyone wants to be in and copy. In 10 years, he stated he will be close to 62 and close to 
retirement but he will continue to challenge the fire service to be better and he sees himself 
continuing to lead this department. He stated that if he is to retire before or at his 10th year, there 
will be people behind him that are easily going to fill his shoes, because of how great its members 
of the department are. His job is to make them better and in 5 years he wants them to be confident 
enough to step up to that position and lead this department and protect the residents.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked him what he sees as a forward direction for this department.  
 
Mr. Covey stated that he sees the firefighters continuing to learn and grow. The more calls that are 
answered in the paramedic world, the better a paramedic becomes. He stated a forward direction 
means providing education and opportunities. He stated that he believes in the succession plan. 
When he says moving forward it means with every individual firefighter and its department. What 
do they want and what do they expect out of their career. Where do they see themselves. Sitting 



 
 
  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

down with them and creating a plan so they can achieve those goals. It also means giving the tools 
to the firefighters and officers to move the department forward. He stated this department in 5 
years will continue to grow with more demand for service and an increase in residents, so they 
must be able to keep up with the demand and service and stay state of the art, meaning getting the 
best training and putting the firefighters in the best position to be able to assist in a medical or fire 
situation.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that most members of the Springfield Township Fire Department are paid 
on-call, and many aspire to become full-time firefighters, EMT’s, or paramedics with aspirations to 
achieve a leadership or command or officer position. How do you identify that potential in a paid 
on-call firefighter to develop them and assist and encourage and allow them to achieve their career 
goals. 
 
Mr. Covey stated that every member of the department is important and as a Fire Chief it is his 
responsibility to meet with every individual firefighter, to sit down with them and ask where they 
see themselves in 1-5 years. Ask what they want from their department with the goal being to help 
them develop an educational plan and help them achieve that next step, whether that be a full-
time position in the department or taking it the next step up in the paid on-call system, or a 
leadership position. Most firefighters don’t have an educational plan and they want to be a 
Lieutenant or a Sargent, and it is his job as a Chief to sit down with those individuals and formulate 
a plan for them to have a future that is good for them. Especially with the paid on-call, we want 
them dedicated and we must champion them in any way possible to make them want to be here 
and want to be part of the community and be involved. There are already a good amount of people 
that do that currently and he wants to champion them to want to stay here, because of the 
retention in Michigan it is very difficult to find people. 
 
Clerk Miller asked what are some proven strategies that he would utilize to bring more paid on-call 
individuals into the department.  
 
Mr. Covey stated this is a 5–6-part question. He said it is imperative that there is community 
involvement. When there are fire trucks taken to public events and people see the firefighters out, 
they get an opportunity to talk to them and ask questions about being a paid on-call firefighter. 
Community outreach also involves going out to the schools and talking to students. In Waterford 
Township there have been cadet programs for the last 30 years. He stated that social media is 
another proven strategy. Being able to show people what the fire department does can be an 
amazing tool. Being able to show who the members of the department really are and what they 
provide and having explanations of what a paid on-call firefighter looks like and showing people 
those opportunities. The best recruiters fall within the department. We provide succession plans, 
education, and opportunities. Firefighters that are happy being here are going to talk to their 
friends and say this is a great place to be where there are opportunities for education and being 
part of the community. Another strategy is providing incentives to the paid on-call members to 
want to be a part of this community. Incentives include giving them opportunities to further their 
education and take on tasks and responsibilities within the station. 4 out of 5 firefighters that are 
currently working in Waterford today have been talked to by another member of the department. 



 
 
  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Advertisements in the newspaper and social media help but the current firefighters are the best 
recruiters.  
 
Lastly, Mr. Covey addressed the Board stating that he has heard negativity throughout the 
community about who he is and wanted to clear the air. He stated those talking about him don’t 
know him. He is a dedicated 33-year professional; from his home life to his community, to his 
church, and throughout every day of his life. He stated he is an honest man, and he doesn’t come 
before this Board to be negative. He is proud of who he is. There is a rumor that he doesn’t like paid 
on-call or volunteer firefighters and stated that is 100% wrong. He has traveled the state of 
Michigan training firefighters including volunteers, paid on-call, public safety, and full-time 
firefighters throughout the state and is proud of that. His job is to take the toolbox that he carries 
around every day and pass that toolbox onto people. He wants the members of the Board to view 
him as a professional. He is a good person and member of this community. He loves this community, 
as does his family. They plan on staying here forever. He stated this is his community and his fire 
department and if he is not chosen as Chief, he is ok with that. But he wants to champion this 
department going forward and will do it whether he is a member of it or not. He is always here for 
the current Captains and current members. He has supported this department through millages 
and has supported them through campaigning because it is the right thing to do. This is a great 
organization and stated even if the Chief is not him, he will still support whoever is the next Chief. 
He apologized for the negativity that was said about him.  
 
The Board thanked Mr. Covey for his time.  
  
 
 
Supervisor Moreau welcomed Gary Proctor as the second candidate interview and summarized the 
interview process.  
 
Mr. Proctor provided the Board with a packet and he had a power point for his presentation of the 
challenge question. 
 
Mr. Proctor drew two questions at random. 
 
The first question read: Describe a time when you “screwed up” on the job resulting in negative 
financial impact. How did you address the situation and implement a plan to correct the situation 
and prevent it from reoccurrence? 
 
Mr. Proctor stated that recently they had just started their budget in West Bloomfield at the 
beginning of the year. Last year when he went through and did his budget planning for the capital 
items he missed some things. He missed the renewal of the capital medical equipment and service 
contracts, one of them being the life packs, which can be very expensive. He missed that it was 
expiring at the end of the year and missed budgeting enough for the upcoming renewal of it 
because he’d gone off incorrect numbers that he thought were correct. Because they had 
purchased new capital equipment, they recently started to purchase more power structures and 



 
 
  

 

 6 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

power motors for their ambulances and they discovered those needed more maintenance than 
they had anticipated. Which was fine when they were under warranty, but they decided to get 
them under service contract as well. He underestimated the budget on those as well. He worked 
that out with old numbers and came up around $4,000 short on those per year for the budget. Once 
he realized that he had to make the Chief aware and owned the issue as 100% his fault. He explained 
what happened and explained how he would never let it happen again. He created an excel 
spreadsheet with all the capital equipment that requires maintenance and its contracts. He also 
knows what the current contract costs are and can anticipate an increase based on what the 
representative states for those companies. He has had to do that with their LUCAS devices, life 
packs, power motors and power stretches, as well as any other capital equipment that might be 
affected by that. All in all, that was a $12,000 screw up on his part and he had to remedy that by 
creating that spreadsheet and going back to his divisional budget to find the money. Unfortunately, 
he was not able to find enough in his divisional budget to cover all of that so he had to ask the Chief 
to make an amendment and move money from elsewhere or asked if there was something else 
they could defray. This is a mistake he never wants to make again. 
 
The second question reads: With a growing Township and growing department, how do you see 
the department evolving and what steps would you take to ensure the department is staying at the 
forefront of education, development, aggressive firefighting tactics and aggressive paramedicine? 
 
Mr. Proctor stated that the department has been evolving on its own for several years and it is very 
impressive that it was able to primarily go from a paid on-call system to adding more full-time staff 
and going from basic life support system to providing advanced life support transport. They have 
also been very proactive in replacing equipment and making sure it is relevant equipment and 
modernized equipment. He stated that as Chief he would continue to create a system for 
professional development from junior firefighter all the way up to the most senior person on the 
department. That would be one of the easiest and most effective ways for someone to maintain 
proficiency and allows the Chief of the department to identify what people’s goals are, that way 
particular interests are found, and the department stays at the forefront. Creating this professional 
development program is the first thing he would do to allow them to get that training and learn 
what new procedures and technology is out there, with the understanding that there must be a 
return on that investment for the department with the membership. The expectation being that 
you bring back the new knowledge that you gained and share it with everyone. There is nothing 
worse than sending someone off to training and that information never getting shared with anyone. 
There may be a wealth of information, but it isn’t doing the department or the citizens any good if 
it's not shared. He stated that another thing he would do is make sure that they are sending people 
to relevant outside training so that they’re getting exposed to what other departments are doing 
and what other areas of the country are doing. That can also be online and isn’t necessarily sending 
them off to do something like that in person. He stated it’s amazing how much new information 
can be brought back from these conferences especially with FDIC where people come back with all 
kinds of new technology and new best practices that can be put into place and allow a department 
to continue to move forward and continue to be progressive. Another thing is to ensure that the 
in-house training is not only quality training but also relevant training. With that he would put 
together a committee with people representing all different ranks of the department so that they 



 
 
  

 

 7 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

can help develop that training curriculum so that they can ensure that new best practices are being 
addressed in trainings and that they have the opportunity to practice them and find out what will 
and what won’t work for the department because there may be some practices that someone 
comes back with that may not be the best thing for Springfield Township. Same with putting these 
practices into effect as operational things. Again, he would form a committee from all different 
levels to make recommendations on how to change and improve our operations to ensure they are 
relevant, staying up to date, and continuing to evolve in that progression.  
 
Clerk Miller asked where he sees the trajectory of his career going over the next 5-10 years. 
 
Mr. Proctor answered that he sees himself hopefully being Chief of the Springfield Township Fire 
Department. During that time, he would like to see his career giving back more to the fire service 
and helping to develop the future leaders of the department and creating a succession plan so that 
hopefully when his time as Chief comes to an end there is a strong internal candidate or allow them 
to go elsewhere and be a strong candidate.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked if he would be willing to relocate to Springfield Township. 
 
Mr. Proctor stated that he is. He said that he and his wife have had several conversations about 
that topic and there is nothing holding them to their current location.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked him to describe an area where he feels the fire department is 
exceptionally strong, one area where he has identified that he believes could use some 
improvement and how he thinks he could help assist in those areas. 
 
Mr. Proctor stated that one area that the department is exceptionally strong in is the relationship 
between the staff. Having been involved in several different departments it’s amazing sometimes 
the conflict you see between paid on-call staff and full-time staff. He stated that’s one thing 
Springfield Township Fire Department can be extremely proud of. He has observed that that conflict 
really isn’t there or if it is, it is very minor. He thinks they take great pride in being a team, working 
as a team, solving problems as a team, and functioning as a big family. He has seen certain 
departments that are the complete opposite. He stated there are always areas for improvement 
that can be made. Without taking a deep dive into the department and personnel it’s a tough 
question to answer. He doesn’t know exactly what all the improvements need to be made, but you 
can always make improvements. Anyone that thinks that they don’t have anything to improve on 
or don’t have anything that they can learn, is no longer relevant and they should probably move 
on. He is a big believer in that. He stated it’s very hard to say what improvements need to be made 
because he doesn’t know the department intimately. Everyone can continue to improve their skills 
and the services that they provide and in this day and age, this is something that all departments 
can work on.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that most of the members of the Springfield Township Fire Department are 
paid on-call and many may have aspirations to become full-time firefighters or EMTs and may have 
aspirations for leadership command or officer positions. How do you identify that potential and 



 
 
  

 

 8 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

once identified what do you do to develop that and allow that person to achieve their own goals 
and objectives. 
 
Mr. Proctor stated that what he has always tried to practice with all of his personnel currently is he 
likes to sit down with them one on one and get to know them. He gets to know them on a personal 
level and a professional level. What their goals and aspirations are and develop a plan with them 
to accomplish that. That’s what he would do for professional development. His thesis at staff and 
command school was on professional development. 
 
Trustee Hopper asked where he sees the fire department in 5 years. 
 
Mr. Proctor answered that he doesn’t see them far off from where they are currently. There is a 
very strong paid on-call system that has increased over the years, which is impressive in today’s 
climate of having difficulty finding people to work for you. He sees the department continuing to 
build those relationships between full-time staff and paid on-call staff. He also anticipates that the 
run volume is going to continue to grow, it may ebb and flow, but it will continue to grow. He sees 
the potential need for more staffing because of that, but he sees the department maintaining its 
history, its status, and the relationship between full-time and paid on-call and making sure that that 
relationship endures and that the process that is working very well continues.  
 
Clerk Miller asked what strategies he would utilize to recruit and retain paid on-call staff. 
 
Mr. Proctor stated that he thinks the best strategies to recruiting paid on-call staff would be for it 
not to be “the old guy” doing the recruiting. It must be representative of the department and has 
to be the younger members of the department. You can’t send the senior command staff off 
somewhere to recruit people, the younger staff needs to be utilized in the recruiting process. You 
need to be able to leverage the technology that is out there, utilization of social media helps to get 
the word out, but members of the department need to be utilized for that. Word of mouth is 
typically the best recruiting tool, especially when the department has a good reputation. He thinks 
this department has a great reputation and that has worked well in the recruiting aspect. As far as 
retention is concerned, that can be difficult. Attention spans change, focuses change, and we have 
finally come to the realization that as a profession, it doesn’t matter what your classification is, 
retention focuses on understanding the wellness of the team; their mental and physical wellness, 
and understanding that there must be a work-life balance. The other thing is having a vested 
interest in your personnel and letting them know that leadership cares and isn’t just going through 
the motions. Really having the motivation to find out what pushes them professionally and 
personally and how we can help them move forward with those interests. They have to know that 
you’re invested and show your appreciation for them. The one thing he has learned over the years 
is that most firefighters hate public recognition, but he loves going to an award ceremony and 
getting the chance to recognize a staff member for something that they have done. Whether it be 
something simple or something spectacular, seeing the smile on their face when they do get 
recognized gives them something meaningful and shows them that you appreciate all of their hard 
work, effort, the time that they put into it, and most importantly the time that they’re sacrificing 
away from their families, that can go a long way in the retention of the staff.  



 
 
  

 

 9 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Chief Kwapis asked him to give a description of the types of relationships that he would like to foster 
with members of the department, area departments, and the Township Board. 
 
Mr. Proctor answered that he would like to have a relationship of trust with all of them. He would 
like them to know that they can trust him in everything that he does and that when he says he’s 
going to do something, he’s going to do his level best to make sure he follows through. He can’t say 
that he’s always going to do everything that he says he’s going to do because he’s forgetful 
sometimes and sometimes things get out of your hands, but fostering a relationship of trust should 
go both ways. He would like to foster a relationship of development, not just professionally but 
personally as well. That relates beyond the staff of the department, and more to the neighboring 
departments and mutual aid, he wants them to know that he cares about them and their staff as 
well so that they know that when we call them for help that they’re in good hands. Same with the 
Township Board, he wants to make sure that they have that relationship of trust and that they know 
that when they share things that are important and they don’t need to be shared elsewhere, that 
it’s not going to leave the room and that when they ask a question, he is going to give them an 
honest answer back. If they give him a direction that he may not agree with, they are going to have 
a conversation about it, but when he leaves the room, they are going to have 110% of his support 
behind that. Collaboration, trust, and support, that’s what he hopes to foster in all those areas.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked Mr. Proctor if he had any questions for the Board or of there was anything 
else he would like to say. 
 
Mr. Proctor asked the Board what the timeline and next steps will be. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that will be determined after the third interview. The Board will discuss 
that, but at this point she doesn’t know how to answer that. In their draft plan they did indicate the 
possibility of a third interview, but overall, the deliberation and discussion with the Board after all 
the interviews will determine the next steps. She thanked Mr. Proctor for his time and the effort he 
put into this interview.  
 
Mr. Proctor thanked the Board.  
 
Supervisor Moreau welcomed Timothy Seal as the third candidate interview and summarized the 
interview process. 
 
Mr. Seal thanked the Board and distributed a packet to the Board and had a power point for his 
presentation.  
 
Mr. Seal drew two questions at random to present to the Board.  
 
The first question read: Discuss how you would work to enhance the benefits and minimize the 
challenges of our combination paid call/full time department. 
 



 
 
  

 

 10

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Mr. Seal answered that everyone must work together, no matter what title you hold. We all serve 
the same mission and that is to protect and serve our citizens. The mission is life safety, incident 
stabilization, and property conservation. There will be feuds and he is currently dealing with that in 
a combination department, but everyone has to understand that the mission and the objective is 
the same regardless of your title within the department. He expects everyone to focus on that 
mission and he doesn’t consider any one individual to be better than the other. They all play a role 
and there needs to be harmony within the paid on-call and full-time departments and help them to 
understand that everyone is trying to complete the same objective. Everyone needs the same 
amount of training, and everyone is showing up to the same fire, everyone is putting on their 
turnout coat, everyone is running on medicals. A combination department is becoming the norm, 
and they are becoming very successful. Part of the reason they are becoming the norm is because 
of recruitment and retention. A lot of departments are forced to hire full-time members to cover 
these shifts. He thinks open communication with the staff with putting out and delegating tasks to 
both full-time and paid-call staff members to make them feel empowered and have decision making 
process and also having routine department meetings can help with a lot of that. He thinks that will 
minimize the challenges that you see within the combination department.  
 
The second question read: As Chief you instituted a new policy regarding department operations 
and heard gossip that members are unhappy and criticizing you to other members of the 
department. What do you do? 
 
Mr. Seal answered that he tends to be a very direct person and gossip is just that, it’s gossip. He 
would bring the individual into the office and ask what they thought. You can’t rely on someone 
saying, “so and so was talking about you”. He used to always say that he can teach someone to be 
a firefighter, but he can’t teach them how to be in the fire service, because the fire service itself is 
a whole different animal. Bringing that person into the office and asking them what they thought 
of the policy that was implemented, he thinks is straightforward. He would expect an open line of 
communication and if the individual did indeed have a problem with the policy, they would let him 
know and he would listen. He is always open to suggestions. He is not always the definitive answer 
to everything unless he has to be. When he looked back to the last interview he talked a lot about 
democratic leadership, and that is part of it. When they are not in an emergency situation, he wants 
to hear from the people that serve in this department and what their opinions are. He thinks that 
is vitally important and he would address it with that individual, and if the individual told him yes, 
they do have a problem with that, he would speak with them and listen to their thoughts and let 
them know that he would appreciate that if they had an issue with something, that they would 
continue to come to him, versus speaking out to others. He is also a big fan of when policies are 
implemented for making sure that your policies are consistent with current practices. A big key 
factor in that is to form a policy committee to make recommendations, which are people from 
inside the department that form that committee.   
 
Clerk Miller asked Mr. Seal where he sees himself in his career in the next 5-10 years.  
 
Mr. Seal answered hopefully right here sitting in the Chief’s position in Springfield Township. If not 
that, he wants to continue to be in the position that he is in, as Captain, and will continue to apply 



 
 
  

 

 11

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

for positions above Captain. He will also continue to educate himself because he’s never been a big 
fan of sitting by watching the training run him over. He doesn’t want to just sit in a chair and not 
further educate himself or not keep up with the demands, changes, and education of the fire 
service.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that most members of the Springfield Township Fire Department are paid 
on-call, and many may aspire to become full-time firefighters, EMTs, or Paramedics with aspirations 
to achieve a leadership or command or officer position. How do you identify that potential in a paid 
on-call firefighter and work to develop them and encourage them to obtain their objectives. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that this is something you see constantly in a paid on-call or combination 
department. You’ll know their aggressiveness and their wanting to be involved. It is appropriate to 
empower them to recommend and make change within the department. If you continue to do that 
then you continue to evolve and you can continue to see their interests increase and you can also 
talk to them at that point when they start coming to different places in their career and offering 
them different classes and trainings that interest them. You also take them under your wing and 
mentor them.  
 
Trustee Hopper asked where he sees the fire department in 5 years. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that the fire department will always be around and in 5 years it might have a 
different face than it does now. He thinks with everything going on at the state level with the 
firefighters training council, the updated administrative rules, and the shortage of recruitment and 
retention is moving a lot of departments to a combination department. Oakland County used to 
have the great divide, where the majority of the departments were split between full-time and paid 
on-call, therefore there was a split within the county. Some of the history behind that he didn’t 
agree with because they were all doing the same job and now the areas that are growing are 
continuing to sprawl, these areas are now hiring full-timers. Eventually the transition is going to 
come to the areas out here and are going to be just as strong and have just as many employees as 
they do in the other areas. The growth potential in this area exceeds the other areas. The fire service 
will always be around, and it’s always going to change and constantly evolve.  It does that with 
different generations of people, but it will always be looked at as upstanding members of the 
community that can be relied upon to provide a service to its residents. It is his hope that as the 
expansion takes place in most communities that the infrastructure of the fire department expands 
with that demand to meet the needs. 
 
Supervisor Moreau asked him to describe an area where Springfield Township Fire Department is 
very strong and one area where he believes could use improvement and how he could assist with 
that. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that the rapid rate of growth within the fire department is outstanding. They 
are taking on full-time firefighters and increasing inspection areas. The possibility of developing a 
Deputy Chief position was mentioned in the previous board meeting minutes. He believes the 
personnel that the department currently has is outstanding and they have done an outstanding job. 



 
 
  

 

 12 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

That is evident in the response times, and you have the ability to pull someone out of a fire because 
you’re not 15 minutes behind with all being paid on-call. You have people pulling the initial 
apparatus. He finds a lot of weaknesses in a lot of surrounding departments and the weakness he 
sees is the change of leadership style. There are many different management styles within the fire 
service and today’s leadership is mentoring people and getting people to understand that even the 
chief is willing to change with the times. He thinks Springfield is off to a great start with its fire 
department and he is very excited by looking at the budget and looking at the growth and looking 
at how far it has come from where it used to be. There are some leadership things and station 
staffing things that could be improved and eventually he thinks as they continue to grow, staffing 
the 3rd station is going to become a priority down the road. Springfield is king of back-to-back runs. 
He also thinks there will be the need for growth administratively as well. When you look at training 
officers and EMS coordinators, these are some of the administrative positions that as you grow 
need to come on to meet those demands. This will also give you higher staffing levels during the 
day to get what needs to be done and you will get the job done faster.  
 
Chief Kwapis asked him to give a description of the type of relationship that he would like to foster 
with members of the fire department and the Township Board. 
 
Mr. Seal answered that he would like to foster a very open and transparent relationship with both. 
He stated that he has always been a very transparent person and he doesn’t like to hide things and 
doesn’t like to play games. He wants to come here, and he wants to do the job. One thing that has 
bothered him is watching people from the full-time sector retire and come out to these areas and 
take a Chief’s position and do nothing more than sit there and “pad their pension”. If you’re going 
to take the job, then do the job. Promote your experiences and put out the education and help 
build these people up and help them understand that while you don’t get the volume that they do 
in the bigger cities, here are some of the things that we have learned and can train on. So, when 
that time does come, you’re prepared. He loves everyone in the fire service. They are very do-good 
people, and he wants to foster that and pass on his experience to them. He wants to grow and 
develop the future leaders of this department. He stated that he serves at the pleasure of the Board. 
He really likes it when a Township Board is involved with the innerworkings of the department. He 
feels it is his job as a fire chief to educate the board when needed on specifics of the fire 
department. He stated the board has daunting tasks to administer the Township. They have a lot 
more than just a fire department to contend with. Therefore, the challenges are large. He would 
like to have open communication with the board members. He would welcome them into his office 
anytime they wanted. He would show them around and discuss the operation of the fire service. 
He would tell them what is going well and what to hit on in the future. He is a very open individual 
and wants to keep it that way. 
 
Mr. Seal thanked the Board for the opportunity to be here. He feels Springfield is a very prospering 
community and they are headed in the right direction. He would be very excited to build on a 
system that is relatively new and build a relationship with the staff. He sees a very exciting 
opportunity to be a part of that.  
 
The Board thanked Mr. Seal for his time. 



 
 
  

 

 13

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 
Board Discussion 
 
Supervisor Moreau began by stating that Trustee Pliska provided a rubric template for the Board 
and asked if there is a certain way the board would like to proceed.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated she would like the board to make a decision tonight. She suggested the 
Board go around and name their top candidate and discuss it. She stated from the presentation and 
interview that was just conducted, along with using Trustee Pliska’s rubric, her selection is Gary 
Proctor. She thought he stood out as the best person for Fire Chief and will bring the best skill set. 
She appreciated the way he deciphers information and speaks to it very directly and feels that 
would fit well with the needs of the fire department.  
 
Trustee Pliska agreed with Treasurer Dubre and stated he also had Mr. Proctor as his number one. 
He thought he was very detailed, innovative, well thought out, and deliberate. He was extremely 
comfortable and knowledgeable with ALS. He liked that he prepared and utilized his time to answer 
his questions. He seemed organized and well thought out. This tells him that he is someone who is 
deliberate and thinks things through and wants to be well thought out in his responses. He liked his 
willingness to be critical of himself and his commitment to the development of himself. He liked 
how he stated that he would meet with every person individually in the department and create a 
succession plan. He feels like he would be a good fit and is his top choice. 
 
Trustee Hopper stated his top choice was close, but he also chose Mr. Proctor. He stated that he 
liked the fact that he knows ALS. He stated that he seems like he really wants to build a relationship 
between full and part time, the others mentioned it, but didn’t detail it as well as he did. He liked 
the fact that he talked about creating a succession plan so when he leaves someone is ready to step 
in. He liked that he doesn’t want conflict in the team and referred to “the team” quite often.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that his top choice was close also, but Mr. Proctor was at the top. He thought 
his presentation lacked a little bit of substance, he would’ve liked a little more detail, however he 
really impressed him with the questions that were asked and the amount of time that he took to 
prepare his answers. He likes the fact that he seems analytical and intelligent, and he feels he is the 
best choice for the department.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated his first choice was Matt Covey. He felt like he displayed a stronger sense of 
leadership both in his presence and in many of the inputs that he had. He liked that he had an action 
plan for the questions that were asked in advance but also the questions that were asked directly 
to him. He was impressed with his ability to take those questions right down to an action plan.  
 
Supervisor Moreau agreed that her choice was close also and stated that for the reasons Trustee 
Whitley just stated, Matt Covey was also her top choice. She liked that there was a clear action plan 
in his presentation. There was a process, and it wasn’t just about going into the budget and finding 
room in the budget. It was easy to follow, and she understood where he was going with it. He clearly 



 
 
  

 

 14

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

understood the budget and she felt that was the kind of presentation that the department and the 
Board would be able to understand. She liked that he understood the problem and what actions 
needed to be taken. She agreed that Gary Proctor is very intelligent and took a lot of time to think 
about his answers, and she feels that he is someone who is very cautious, but the takeaway is how 
well a leader can take information, assess it, and make a decision and present something. She 
thought maybe he was taking too much time to analyze the question and come up with an answer. 
She felt his presentation was a little too hypothetical and not as detailed of an action plan, but it 
was very well spoken and impressive. She liked his response to the questions about messing up and 
liked the way he handled that. She thinks he is an incredible administrator and knowledgeable. She 
felt that both Mr. Proctor and Mr. Covey spoke of succession plans, training, and development, and 
that was a lot of focus for both. She felt Mr. Covey repeated himself on that topic. She felt that in 
terms of leadership, communication style, and team building, those topics came through for her 
today in Mr. Covey’s presentation. She stated Mr. Proctor was her second choice.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that Mr. Covey clearly addressed the succession plan. His second choice was 
also Gary Proctor.  
 
Ms. Hensler stated that her top choice was Matt Covey also. After hearing his presentation and his 
answers to the questions she felt he was passionate about the fire department. She felt Mr. 
Proctor’s presentation was lacking detail. She felt Mr. Covey came out as the strongest interviewee 
and liked his confidence and his leadership. 
 
Chief Kwapis stated that he knows all three of them and all of them would serve this community 
well. He felt Mr. Proctor went a little above and beyond on some of the questions and maybe a 
little more than was necessary, he went through a lot of detail that could have been summarized 
into a shorter answer. He felt Mr. Covey’s answers were very passionate. All three candidates have 
their strong points, especially in leadership. He stated that all candidates were very close, but feels 
Mr. Proctor is the top choice to lead the department. He felt this is not an easy decision for the 
Board. 
 
Trustee Whitley stated that from the data from the assessments to how the candidates performed 
and presented themselves was remarkably close.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that they are looking for a dynamic leader and someone who will lead 
the department forward, collaborate, and inspire, along with working with the Board and the 
department. She stated she would love to have Mr. Proctor on the department, she feels he would 
be a great member. She feels he is impressive and cerebral and does dive deep into answers. His 
discussion on laws and legislation shows a depth of knowledge. But she feels he was addressing an 
area that was off topic.  
 
Trustee Pliska stated that his interpretation of that was the caveat of the legislation and that he 
was addressing the effects that could potentially happen. 
 



 
 
  

 

 15

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau stated that she knew that’s what he was doing but it was a matter of the 
necessity of that amount of detail. She stated his presentation was very quick and lacked detail and 
a plan of attack.  
 

Chief Kwapis stated that ultimately this Board has a very difficult decision. All three are very good 
candidates and they all have their strengths and weaknesses.  
 

Trustee Hopper stated that Mr. Covey was his second choice. 
 

Clerk Miller stated that there was 1 point between Mr. Proctor and Mr. Covey on his scoring rubric.  
 

Treasurer Dubre stated that Mr. Covey was her second choice also. 
 

Ms. Hensler stated that of the three presentations, Mr. Covey’s was the most organized and the 
one that she could understand the best. She viewed that favorably because the Board is not 
necessarily supposed to know the ins and outs of the fire department.  
 

Clerk Miller agreed with Ms. Hensler on the presentation. He felt Mr. Proctor’s presentation lacked 
detail and substance. It was a very pretty packet with pictures and graphics, but he would have 
liked more in the presentation itself, with a specific plan of action.  
 

Ms. Hensler stated that when she was on the Township Board, she didn’t claim to be an expert and 
she relied on what the Fire Chief presented so she could make an informed decision. 
 

Supervisor Moreau welcomed members of the Fire Department to offer input. 
 

A member of the Fire Department stated that he had a few concerns about some of the answers 
that Mr. Proctor gave. He commented in his presentation that they could push back the purchasing 
of SCBA’s, he stated those are due to expire very soon and that is a huge life safety issue, also those 
are in the works of being a grant so he doesn’t think you can count on taking those funds out. 
Another thing is he was also banking on money that’s not in the pocket already. He’s counting on 
$100,000 on trucks that they’ve had for sale for months, how can they rely on that money if they 
haven’t gotten it yet. 
 

A member of the fire department commented that she thinks all three candidates are very 
knowledgeable in the fire service. She stated to her it’s about the personality fit and seeing the 
workings of the inside of the department. They need someone who can bring them together and is 
a people person. She feels Mr. Covey has the knowledge and personality to fit the department. She 
feels he has the ability to build the comradery that the department needs. She feels they are all 
great candidates, but Mr. Covey’s personality is the missing piece to the puzzle.  
 

A member of the fire service commented that Mr. Proctor’s spreadsheet of addressing the issue of 
the oversight on what he had missed is only good if he looks at it. If he had had that documentation 
in front of him previously to refer to, and unless he is looking at the spreadsheet or getting 
notifications to look at the spreadsheet, then it is useless.  
 



 
 
  

 

 16

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

February 22, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau agrees that they have three good candidates. She feels the reason they didn’t 
talk about Mr. Seal is because they have Captain Strickland, and he is the number one in command 
right now and is doing a phenomenal job. She stated that everyone says he is the heart and soul of 
the department and is the individual that does know the ins and outs of the department. Captain 
Hart also has a tremendous skill set and knowledge base with the department. She stated that she 
thinks about those two and has been so fortunate to meet with them on a weekly basis to talk 
about the future of the department. They worked through tough times, challenges, and priorities 
and she appreciates that very much. She thinks about the department that they have right now, 
the skill set, the dedication, and the high-level command, and she thinks of who is going to mentor 
best. She doesn’t see Mr. Proctor as a good fit with the current officers and command as being a 
mentor and leader but she sees that with Mr. Covey. She sees the knowledge that he can pass along 
as already being a Chief and what he can do to further develop Captain Stickland and Captain Hart 
in a way that they haven’t had the benefit of before. She believes Mr. Proctor is all about a 
succession plan, training, and mentoring, but feels in regard to the fit, personality, and the person 
who will bring the department together, that would be Matt Covey. She feels like this is a fit that 
will serve both the Board and the Fire Department.  
 

Trustee Whitley stated that that they are looking for a really unique person to fill this role. A person 
who can operate at the executive level in administration, planning, and financial management. An 
effective leader who can be a teacher and a coach and can build and maintain effective teams within 
a very diverse workforce in terms of job function, experience, aspirations, and employment status. 
And in an instant, have the discipline and command abilities of a drill Sergeant in an emergency and 
life safety incident. And perceived by all those around them as THE leader, having earned the 
respect of the entire team as well as the mutual aid partners. He wants the Board to think about 
and look at the wholistic person and set of skills and abilities and not be too narrow.  
 

Trustee Whitley moved that the Springfield Township Board of Trustees provide an offer for 
employment for the position of Fire Chief to Matthew Covey. Supported by Supervisor Moreau. 
Vote on the motion; Yes; Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Whitley; No; none. Absent: 
Vallad. Motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote.  
 

Public Comment: none 
 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 8:35 pm. 

 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 

_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



GENERAL 1,229,134.16 100.00 1,243,911.68 187,620.78 57,847.24 100,850.32 27,599.66 28,275.57 72,744.29 289,085.81 309,618.53 25,485.97 144,783.51 2,473,145.84

CC CAP 266,155.73 276,703.52 109,879.13 24,503.76 142,320.63 542,859.25

ROAD 541,536.98 5,883.91 31,058.45 92,028.00 27,634.69 306,538.17 78,393.76 541,536.98

PATHWAYS 271,680.42 66,619.28 100,940.67 42,595.87 61,524.60 271,680.42
MILL POND                     

DAM 319,295.72 57,587.02 158,609.07 103,099.63 319,295.72

EMERGENCY 

RESERVE 669,823.13 102,439.63 15,277.92 181,717.46 370,388.12 669,823.13

FIRE 1,526,413.98 791,421.59 32,335.60 19,028.46 43,966.08 3,977.64 46,482.84 535,890.96 39,967.89 69,772.12 2,317,835.57

BUILDING 82,502.91 28,680.72 6,024.73 20,653.29 10,677.09 16,467.08 82,502.91

Equipment 

Replacement 474,389.83 103,220.85 65,593.05 11,211.30 91,815.22 68,757.42 133,791.99 474,389.83

Vehicle 

Replacement 425,648.14 102,439.63 3,234.20 242,456.04 77,518.27 425,648.14

Police 1,789,714.76 2,831,439.81 3,040.41 512,198.13 61,753.40 41,637.60 371,134.63 65,359.51 22,924.57 788,834.87 29,210.70 935,345.99 4,621,154.57

Cemetery 23,618.32 98,973.93 17,746.00 50,511.68 23,795.81 6,920.44 122,592.25

Parks 361,609.70 876,797.41 80,686.46 256,099.08 51,424.89 301,784.27 13,298.26 173,504.45 1,238,407.11

 PARKS CARD 

SERVICES 46,980.90 0.00 46,980.90

Stewardship 16,533.09 111,116.53 111,116.53 127,649.62

Endowment 100,510.28 100,510.28 100,510.28

Softwater Lk 21,396.60 5,217.06 5,217.06 26,613.66

Big Lk 141,537.86 12,324.30 12,324.30 153,862.16

Dixie Lk 116,651.24 0.00 116,651.24

Susin Lk 80,226.06 7,659.92 7,659.92 87,885.98

Waum Weed 78,064.25 54,880.98 54,880.98 132,945.23

Eiza Lake 27,140.02 0.00 27,140.02

Lake Totals 443,619.43 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 518,484.63

Cable 112,953.16 722,043.41 0.00 57,574.61 25,969.20 103,246.02 236,897.32 26,842.71 271,513.55 834,996.57

3
,3

0
0
,3

7
6
.4

5

F
ir
e
 T

ot
a
l

1
,2

8
5
,3

8
8
.0

1

P&
R
 T

ot
a
l

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

4
,8

1
8
,3

4
1
.3

4

G
e
ne

ra
l 
T
ot

a
l

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

February 29, 2024

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

K:\Treasurers Report\2024 Treasurers Reports\MONTH END_FEBRUARY_2024



WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

February 29, 2024

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

Building 29,233.75 117,297.65 32,280.52 85,017.13 146,531.40

Library 455,734.74 110,672.87 103,047.82 7,625.05 566,407.61

 LIBRARY     

RESERVE 331,127.58 50,611.62 37,813.26 45,084.11 197,618.59 331,127.58

FIRE DEBT 2,093.19 513.07 1,580.12 2,093.19

CAPITAL IMPRV 

PROGRAM DEBT 3,854.89 519.22 3,335.67 3,854.89

ARPA 577,766.58 577,766.58 577,766.58
Trust & Agency 

(GEN) 207,726.23 47,002.65 4,073.91 18,781.25 24,147.49 254,728.88

AUTUMN SHORE 

SEPTIC 80,284.30 80,284.30 80,284.30

FOUNTAIN HILLS 

SEPTIC 61,029.69 61,029.69 61,029.69

STONEGATE SEPTIC 60,768.18 60,768.18 60,768.18

KINGSTON POINTE 

SEPTIC 16,200.00 47,757.29 47,757.29 63,957.29

HILLS OF KINGSTON 

SEPTIC 107,106.17 107,106.17 107,106.17

SUNSET BLUFFS                                  

SEPTIC 20,000.00 16,192.82 16,192.82 36,192.82

FOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

SEPTIC 36,000.00 32,615.57 32,615.57 68,615.57

T&A TOTAL 279,926.23 452,756.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,073.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 424,535.27 24,147.49 0.00 732,682.90

FSA 10,927.01 0.00 10,927.01

TAX 1,100,947.15 0.00 1,100,947.15

Softwater    

Sewer 97,092.94 122,735.46 8,144.64 10,231.75 104,359.07 219,828.40

G2G 0.00 68.00 0.00 68.00

Improvement 

Revolving 76,217.48 137,880.42 82,588.05 55,292.37 214,097.90

Sherwood           

Patrick 20,097.06 0.00 20,097.06

Totals 7,897,379.18 11,095.01 11,774,062.86 331,778.17 263,063.38 1,126,835.91 509,765.76 1,336,289.64 410,621.50 244,341.19 619,603.35 3,481,235.92 599,015.26 2,851,512.78 19,682,537.05

CHASE 

CONNECT
FLAGSTARSAVINGS

CHECK 

ACCTS

MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

8
9

7
,5

3
5

.1
9

L
ib

ra
ry

 T
ot

al

 2
3
4
,1

9
4
.9

6
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e

v
o
lv

in
g
 

T
o

ta
l

PERSHINGCHASE CD OXMM
HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FIFTH THIRD 

WATERFORD 

N.A.  

K:\Treasurers Report\2024 Treasurers Reports\MONTH END_FEBRUARY_2024













































 

COMP TIME REPORT 

to 

TOWNSHIP BOARD ~ March 14, 2024 
 

 

 

As of February 29th, 2024 

 

 

 ➢GENERAL FUND: $1,624.69 

 

  Treasurer’s Office     3.0 hours 

 

Clerk’s Office      44.25 hours 
 

Supervisor’s Office/2 employees  8.5 hours 

 

 

➢P & R FUND:   $2,751.05 
    

  P & R/5 employees   121 hours 
 

 
 

 

 
 





February 2024 Natural Resources Report 

Mike Losey, Natural Resources Manager 

Office: 248-846-6508/ Mobile: 248-820-9284/ Email: mlosey@springfield-twp.us 

 

  

Field Activities:  

Due to abnormally warm temperatures in February and lack of snow cover or frozen ground, I was able to 

work in the field on getting prescribed burn breaks established around our burn units, in advance of our 

spring prescribed burn season.  I was also able to mow invasive woody shrubs to using our walk behind DR 

brush mower to improve wildlife habitat.  I was aided in this work on several occasions this winter by 

Assessing and Zoning Assistant Brian Piper.  The lack of snow cover also meant I could keep an eye out for 

native plants that hold seed through the winter and collected seed from several species of orchids that will 

be broadcast into our wetland restoration project areas this spring.  

Planning: 

After approval from the Township Board at the February board meeting, I continued working on our Wetland 

Conservation Program grant application for grant funding assistance to help fix the eroding ditch area and 

restore wetlands on the north side of the Shiawassee Basin Preserve. 

In advance of our prescribed burn season, I attended the Michigan Prescribed Fire Council’s annual 

meeting.  I attended virtually but was still able to learn from presenters on several elements of prescribed fire 

planning including smoke considerations and burning in areas with rare species present.  The Canadian 

wildfires from last year really elevated regional awareness of the hazards associated with long-duration air 

quality impacts from wildfire smoke, and hopefully will help build acceptance for prescribed burning which 

helps maintain forest health and prevents large scale fires from occurring in an uncontrolled environment. 

The Mill Pond Dam Removal project continued to progress in February and Supervisor Moreau did a great 

job summarizing the efforts in recent months through her Supervisor’s Update and on the Mill Pond page on 

our website. 

Staffing: 

We have advertised the 2024 Natural Resources Crew Member positions, reviewed application materials, 

and I had one qualified candidate interview with us in February. 

Attached are a couple of photos taken during time spent in the field in February. 

Thank you for an opportunity to submit this report, 

 

-Mike 

 

 

mailto:mlosey@springfield-twp.us


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seed pods I collected from a native orchid species on left, likely a 

‘small green wood orchid’ the flowers of which are show at center.  I 

also collected seeds from the rose pogonia orchid shown on right.  

These are wetland orchids that grow in our fens and tamarack 

swamps at the Shiawassee Basin Preserve. 

 

 

The Shiawassee River is now flowing freely through the Mill Pond Dam project site, and in this area has 

found the cobble substrates that would have historically been a part of the stream bottom habitat.  Watching 

the river return is visually stunning and the sound is quite pleasing as it flows across this riffle and run area 

of stream habitat. 



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 2/6/2024-/29/2024

For Approval at March 14, 2024

GENERAL FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 02/15/24 135.20$                        

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 02/15/24 404.05$                        

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING-P.C. 02/15/24 75.65$                          

614.90$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 02/15/24 200.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 02/15/24 100.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE SNOW REMOVAL 02/15/24 308.75$                        

608.75$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 02/15/24 2,090.00$                    

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 02/15/24 960.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE SNOW REMOVAL 02/15/24 2,876.25$                    

5,926.25$                    

AT&T TELEPHONE 02/15/24 215.98$                        

215.98$                        

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO REPAIR & TOWING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-TWP. TRUCKS 02/15/24 875.00$                        

875.00$                        

COMCAST FACILITY OPERATIONS 02/15/24 159.85$                        

159.85$                        

EDGE ONE OPERATING SUPPLIES 02/15/24 354.25$                        

354.25$                        

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 02/15/24 19.47$                          

19.47$                          

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 02/15/24 89.98$                          

89.98$                          

MCMI CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 02/15/24 1,322.35$                    

1,322.35$                    

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/15/24 38.03$                          

38.03$                          



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 2/6/2024-/29/2024

For Approval at March 14, 2024

SEMCOG DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 02/15/24 1,958.00$                    

1,958.00$                    

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 02/15/24 283.96$                        

283.96$                        

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 02/29/24 196.80$                        

196.80$                        

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC ATTORNEY FEES 02/29/24 2,113.33$                    

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 02/29/24 924.00$                        

3,037.33$                    

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 02/29/24 30.00$                          

30.00$                          

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTWRICK, INC PLAN REVIEW FEES 02/29/24 2,250.84$                    

2,250.84$                    

BASIC BENEFITS FSA ADMIN FEES 02/29/24 81.94$                          

81.94$                          

BUSINESS PROCESS AUTOMATION COMPANY COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 02/29/24 293.06$                        

293.06$                        

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 02/29/24 61.75$                          

61.75$                          

CORVID CYBERDEFENSE, LLC IT SECURITY SERVICES 02/29/24 1,685.15$                    

1,685.15$                    

DTE ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 02/29/24 179.28$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC 02/29/24 1,519.16$                    

1,698.44$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/29/24 128.66$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 02/29/24 5.00$                            

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 02/29/24 700.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 02/29/24 40.00$                          



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 2/6/2024-/29/2024

For Approval at March 14, 2024

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 02/29/24 343.91$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES 02/29/24 305.65$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-TWP. TRUCKS 02/29/24 96.64$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 02/29/24 341.06$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES FIELD SUPPLIES 02/29/24 338.31$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-LICENSES-ETC 02/29/24 615.08$                        

2,914.31$                    

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLANNER 02/29/24 750.00$                        

750.00$                        

JEREMY'S LAWN & TREE SERVICE DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 02/29/24 400.00$                        

400.00$                        

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 02/29/24 64.90$                          

64.90$                          

MIDWEST ILLUMINATION REPAIRS 02/29/24 90.00$                          

90.00$                          

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/29/24 154.99$                        

154.99$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY STREET LIGHTING 02/29/24 3.86$                            

3.86$                            

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 02/29/24 43.00$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 02/29/24 100.45$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 02/29/24 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 02/29/24 35.25$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 02/29/24 82.52$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 02/29/24 152.83$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 02/29/24 73.71$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 02/29/24 140.02$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 02/29/24 18.28$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 02/29/24 30.24$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 02/29/24 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 02/29/24 40.63$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 02/29/24 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 02/29/24 40.63$                          

822.06$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 2/6/2024-/29/2024

For Approval at March 14, 2024

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 02/29/24 108.38$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 02/29/24 49.88$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 02/29/24 92.72$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 02/29/24 59.19$                          

310.17$                        

TOTAL 27,312.37$         

FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date  Amount 

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 02/15/24 210.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 02/15/24 250.00$                        

460.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 02/15/24 2,240.00$                    

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 02/15/24 2,615.00$                    

4,855.00$                    

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 02/15/24 194.90$                        

194.90$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 02/15/24 381.16$                        

381.16$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #3 02/15/24 217.89$                        

217.89$                        

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON OPERATING SUPPLIES 02/29/24 12.39$                          

12.39$                          

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 02/29/24 531.54$                        

531.54$                        

BYERS WRECKER SERVICE TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 02/29/24 690.00$                        

690.00$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 02/29/24 511.27$                        

511.27$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 2/6/2024-/29/2024

For Approval at March 14, 2024

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-CUSTODIAN #2 02/29/24 60.00$                          

60.00$                          

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #1 02/29/24 50.73$                          

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #2 02/29/24 714.44$                        

765.17$                        

ECTO HR, INC NEW HIRE/PERSONNEL PROCESSING 02/29/24 768.58$                        

768.58$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 02/29/24 975.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES #1 02/29/24 128.80$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 02/29/24 846.83$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 02/29/24 14.99$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES TUITION AND TRAINING 02/29/24 900.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/29/24 106.27$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 02/29/24 1,772.80$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS 02/29/24 547.77$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 02/29/24 102.96$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 02/29/24 59.19$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MEDICAL SUPPLIES 02/29/24 26.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 02/29/24 77.15$                          

5,557.76$                    

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 02/29/24 1,780.50$                    

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 02/29/24 14.97$                          

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 02/29/24 14.97$                          

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 02/29/24 663.71$                        

2,474.15$                    

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY OPERATING SUPPLIES 02/29/24 53.97$                          

53.97$                          

JONATHAN MINER UNIFORMS 02/29/24 73.67$                          

73.67$                          

MACQUEEN TURN OUT GEAR 02/29/24 10,848.51$                  

10,848.51$                  

MATT STRICKLAND OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/29/24 44.33$                          

44.33$                          



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 2/6/2024-/29/2024

For Approval at March 14, 2024

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 02/29/24 69.74$                          

69.74$                          

MAZZA AUTO PARTS TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 02/29/24 66.45$                          

66.45$                          

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 02/29/24 663.60$                        

663.60$                        

OAKLAND COUNTY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 02/29/24 3,353.83$                    

3,353.83$                    

PENN CARE INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 02/29/24 318.81$                        

318.81$                        

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 02/29/24 387.81$                        

387.81$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INS/PROVIDENT INS 02/29/24 193.50$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 02/29/24 377.53$                        

571.03$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 02/29/24 400.10$                        

400.10$                        

TOTAL 34,331.66$         

POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 02/29/24 1,316.00$                    

1,316.00$                    

OAKLAND COUNTY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 02/29/24 159,470.11$                

159,470.11$                

TOTAL 160,786.11$       



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 2/6/2024-/29/2024

For Approval at March 14, 2024

LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ADVANCED TREE SOLUTIONS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 02/29/24 2,500.00$                    

2,500.00$                    

DTE - WAUMEGAH CONTR. SERVICES-WAUMEGAH-WEED 02/29/24 36.40$                          

36.40$                          

KIESER & ASSOCIATES ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 02/29/24 1,370.00$                    

1,370.00$                    

MIKE'S CLEARWATER HARVESTING INC. CONTR. SERVICES-BIG LAKE 02/29/24 15,000.00$                  

15,000.00$                  

PLM LAKE & LAND MANAGEMENT COR CONTR. SERVICES-BIG LAKE 02/29/24 1,600.00$                    

1,600.00$                    

TOTAL 20,506.40$         

BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS AND DUES 02/29/24 160.00$                        

160.00$                        

OAKLAND COUNTY BUILDING OFFICAL MEMBERSHIPS AND DUES 02/29/24 825.00$                        

825.00$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 02/29/24 10.24$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 02/29/24 14.88$                          

25.12$                          

TOTAL 1,010.12$           

CABLE TV FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 02/29/24 125.90$                        

125.90$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 2/6/2024-/29/2024

For Approval at March 14, 2024

TOTAL 125.90$              

GRAND TOTAL 244,072.56$       



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

MARCH 14, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: GENERAL FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount
QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.94$                              

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 99.80$                              

PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,212.59$                         

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.99$                              

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING-B.O.R. 252.75$                            

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS COMPLETE, LLC COMPUTER SERVICE & MAINTENANCE 191.84$                            

CDW GOVERNMENT INC. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 502.55$                            

CDW GOVERNMENT INC. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,184.93$                         

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 16,204.86$                       

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 473.27$                            

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 40.00$                              

ARAMARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 123.12$                            

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN CDBG  EXPENSE 43.45$                              

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE 1,285.57$                         

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS, OIL - TWP. TRUCKS 762.00$                            

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 115.90$                            

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 17.25$                              

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 254.90$                            

A & C BUILDERS HARDWARE MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 348.48$                            

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 24.98$                              

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 13.98$                              

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 7.59$                                

CLARKSTON PAPER MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 188.82$                            

ADT COMMERCIAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 66.31$                              

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 61.75$                              

CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICES CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 1,134.13$                         

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 716.50$                            

STATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 200.00$                            

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 89.98$                              

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING-ZBA 91.75$                              

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 34.31$                              

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 3,905.59$                         

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 23.01$                              

MICHAEL DOUGHERTY CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 150.00$                            

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 40.01$                              

TOTAL 29,912.90$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CONSUMERS ENERGY CONSUMERS ENERGY 552.28$                            

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON 197.05$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY CONSUMERS ENERGY 388.79$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN 5,850.39$                         

ANDREW BERQUIST ANDREW BERQUIST 100.00$                            

MATT STRICKLAND MATT STRICKLAND 38.13$                              

QUILL LLC QUILL LLC 177.76$                            

ARAMARK ARAMARK 158.36$                            

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY 60.19$                              

ESCAPE INC ESCAPE INC 25.00$                              

STATE OF MICHIGAN STATE OF MICHIGAN 375.16$                            



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

MARCH 14, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

ZULTYS, INC ZULTYS, INC 533.04$                            

CDW GOVERNMENT INC. CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 1,563.03$                         

IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE 60.00$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL BOUND TREE MEDICAL 136.04$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL BOUND TREE MEDICAL 30.96$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL BOUND TREE MEDICAL 648.98$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL BOUND TREE MEDICAL 12.06$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL BOUND TREE MEDICAL 23.22$                              

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY 3,498.13$                         

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO REPAIR & TOWING BRIDGE LAKE AUTO REPAIR & TOWING 691.82$                            

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC 68.45$                              

PERFORMANCE ADVANTAGE COMPANY INC PERFORMANCE ADVANTAGE COMPANY INC 1,191.85$                         

ARGO BIOMEDICAL SOLUTIONS, LLC ARGO BIOMEDICAL SOLUTIONS, LLC 250.00$                            

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC 143.90$                            

TOTAL 16,774.59$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

GENERAL FUND RENT 3,000.00$                         

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT 3,000.00$                         

TOTAL 6,000.00$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT:   LAKE IMPROV FUND                                  
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

NONE -$                                  

TOTAL -$                         

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: CABLE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CDW GOVERNMENT INC. OPER. SUPPLIES & EQUIP UNDER $10,000 1,152.30$                         

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF INDEPENDENCE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND OFFICE RENT 900.00$                            

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT SERVICES 3,000.00$                         

TOTAL 6,552.30$               



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

MARCH 14, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 520.20$                            

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 1,555.92$                         

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 437.10$                            

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 2,627.05$                         

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE 17.59$                              

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 201.77$                            

GENERAL FUND FACILITY RENT & UTILITIES 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTING, ACCOUNTING & PAYROLL 2,200.00$                         

                                                            TOTAL 9,059.63$               

GRAND TOTAL 68,299.42$             





 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
2024-02 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE OAKLAND COUNTY 
MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 

 
WHEREAS, the mission of Oakland County and the participating jurisdiction of Charter Township of 
Springfield include the charge to protect the health, safety, and the general welfare of the people of 
the County and municipalities; and  
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County, Michigan, is subject to flooding, tornadoes, winter storms, and other 
natural, technological, and human-caused hazards; and 
 
WHEREAS, pro-active mitigation of known hazards before and after a disaster event can reduce or 
eliminate long-term risk to life and property; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (Public Law 106-390) established new requirements 
for pre- and post-disaster hazard mitigation programs; and 
 
WHEREAS to remain eligible to receive mitigation monies, Oakland County prepared a Hazard 
Mitigation Plan (the “PLAN”) for the County and all communities in the County; and  
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County and the Charter Township of Springfield have participated in and 
completed a planning process that engages the public, assesses the risk and vulnerability to the 
impacts of hazards, develops a mitigation strategy consistent with a set of uniform goals, and 
creates a plan for implementing, evaluating and revising this strategy;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Charter Township of Springfield 
 

1.) Adopts in its entirety the Oakland County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan (Plan), 
and specifically Volume II of the Plan as it pertains to this jurisdiction. 
 

2.) Will use the adopted and approved portions of the Plan to guide pre- and post-disaster 
mitigation of the hazards identified. 

 
3.) Will coordinate the strategies identified in the Plan with other planning programs and 

mechanisms under its jurisdictional authority. 
 

4.) Will continue its support of the Hazard Mitigation Steering Committee and continue to 
participate in the planning partnership as described by the Plan. 

 
5.) Will help to promote and support the mitigation successes of all planning partners. 

 

Yes:  
No:        
Absent:  



Springfield Charter Township 
Resolution 2024-02 

Page 2 

  

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN     ) 
                ) ss. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND   ) 
 

I, Sean R. Miller, the duly qualified and elected Clerk of Springfield Charter Township, Oakland County, 
Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted at 
a Regular Meeting of the Township Board held on March 14, 2024, the original of which is on file in my 
office. 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SPRINGFIELD 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SEAN R. MILLER, Clerk 





 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

JERRY DAVID – FACILITIES MANAGER 

248-846-6507 (o) // 248-408-1900 
(c)  jdavid@springfield-twp.us   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MEMO 
 

 
 
 
To: Laura Moreau and Township Board 
 
From: Jerry David, Facilities Manager/JD 

 
Date: March 4, 2024 
 
Re: Township Properties -- 2024 Lawn Mowing Maintenance Proposal 
 

All n One Lawn Care Service has been a long-time contractor for Springfield Township as well 
as for Parks and Recreation for their lawn mowing services.  

 
All n One Lawn Care Service has kept their 2024 lawn mowing season pricing the same as 

from 2023 season. Reference to the attached 2024 proposal/estimate #1069. 
 
My recommendation, along with Sarah Richmond-Parks and Recreation Director is to 

continue the Lawn Mowing services with All n One Lawn Care Services for the 2024 Lawn Mowing 
Season.  

 
       Motion/Request: 

Approve the 2024 Lawn Mowing Maintenance with All n One Lawn Care Service for the 
Township Properties – reference the Lawn mowing pricing Proposal/Estimate #1069.  

 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to call or email me. 

 
Thank you, 

Jerry David 
 

 

mailto:jdavid@springfield-twp.us














 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
2024-05 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PARKS AND RECREATION MILLAGE RENEWAL PROPOSITION 
TO ELECTORS OF SPRINGFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

 
The following resolution was offered by _____________ and supported by _______________: 
 
WHEREAS, Springfield Charter Township (the "Township") is authorized to submit to the electors of 
the Township the question of increasing the tax limitations of the Township. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Board of Springfield Charter Township, County 
of Oakland, State of Michigan, as follows:  
 

1. The proposition set forth on Exhibit A shall be submitted to the electors of the Township at the 
primary election to be held in the Township on August 6, 2024. 
 

2. The Township Clerk is hereby directed to do all things necessary to provide for the submission 
of the aforesaid proposition to the electors of the Township at the primary election to be held 
on August 6, 2024. 
 

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions, insofar as the same may be in conflict herewith, are 
hereby rescinded. 

  
Yes:    
No:        
Absent:      
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN      ) 
                 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND   ) 
 
I, Sean R. Miller, the duly qualified and elected Clerk of Springfield Charter Township, Oakland County, 
Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted at 
a Regular Meeting of the Springfield Township Board of Trustees held on March 14, 2024, the original 
of which is on file in my office. 
 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SPRINGFIELD 
 
 
_____________________________________ 



SEAN R. MILLER, Clerk 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
Parks and Recreation Renewal Proposition 

Shall the previously voted .75 mill ($0.75 per $1,000 of taxable value) increase in the constitutional tax 
limitation on the amount of taxes upon all taxable property within the Charter Township of 
Springfield, which was reduced to .7197 mills by the required millage rollbacks, be renewed and 
increased back to the original .75 mills and levied for a period of ten (10) years from 2024 through 
2033, inclusive, for the purpose of providing funds for developing, maintaining, and operating the 
parks, preserves, recreational sites, facilities, trails, programs, and services managed and/or owned 
by the Township or the Township Parks and Recreation Commission?  If approved, the levy will raise 
in the first year approximately $ 619,883. 

 
 
 
   





















 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
2024-03 
 

RESOLUTION OF AUTHORIZATION – LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Board of Springfield Charter Township supports the submission of an 
application titled “Mill Pond Park Renovation-Pickleball Courts Installation” to the Michigan Natural 
Resources Trust Fund Grant program for installation of a pathway and pickleball courts along with the 
construction of shade structures by the pickleball courts at Mill Pond Park; and  
 
WHEREAS, the proposed application is supported by the Community’s 5-Year Approved Parks and 
Recreation Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Township Board of Springfield Charter Township is hereby making a financial 
commitment to the project in the amount of $147,900.00 matching funds, in cash and/or force account; 
and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Board of Springfield Charter Township hereby 
authorizes submission of Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Application for $344,100.00 and 
further resolves to make available its financial obligation amount of $147,900.00 (30%) of a total 
$492,000.00 project cost, during the 2025-2026 fiscal year. 
 

Yes:  
No:        
Absent:  
  

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN     ) 
                ) ss. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND   ) 
 

I, Sean R. Miller, the duly qualified and elected Clerk of Springfield Charter Township, Oakland County, 
Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted at 
a Regular Meeting of the Township Board held on March 14, 2024, the original of which is on file in my 
office. 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SPRINGFIELD 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SEAN R. MILLER, Clerk 



 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
2024-04 
 

RESOLUTION OF AUTHORIZATION – LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Board of Springfield Charter Township supports the submission of 
an application titled “Mill Pond Park Renovation-Swing Set Installation” to the Recreation 
Passport grant program for the installation of a pathway and swing set area with a poured in 
place rubber safety surface at Mill Pond Park; and  
 
WHEREAS, the proposed application is supported by the Community’s 5-Year Approved Parks 
and Recreation Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Township Board of Springfield Charter Township is hereby making a financial 
commitment to the project in the amount of $38,200.00 matching funds, in cash and/or force 
account; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Board of Springfield Charter Township 
hereby authorizes submission of Recreation Passport Grant Program Application for 
$114,600.00 and further resolves to make available its financial obligation amount of 
$38,200.00 (25%) of a total $152,800.00 project cost, during the 2025-2026 fiscal year. 
 
Yes:  
No:        
Absent:  
  
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN     ) 
                ) ss. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND   ) 
 
I, Sean R. Miller, the duly qualified and elected Clerk of Springfield Charter Township, Oakland 
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 
Resolution adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Township Board held on March 14, 2024, the 
original of which is on file in my office. 
 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SPRINGFIELD 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SEAN R. MILLER, Clerk 












